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SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors DATE: June 20, 2025
FROM: General Manager
SUBJECT: BART 2024 Annual Report: Sustainability

At the June 26, 2025 BART Board meeting, staff will provide an information item as a preview of
the BART Annual Report for Sustainability for calendar year 2024 (CY 2024). In April 2017, the
BART Board adopted a revised Sustainability Policy. In support of the Policy, the District released
a Sustainability Action Plan (SAP) in December 2017. The SAP is a 10-year plan that identifies
sustainability goals and actions to be taken throughout the District and performance measures to
evaluate the achievement of those goals.

In the next few weeks, BART will publish the 2024 Annual Report: Sustainability, which
summarizes BART’s implementation of the Sustainability Action Plan through CY 2024. The
report has been prepared with input from experts in numerous BART departments. It contains a
collection of case studies from CY 2024 that highlight BART's achievements in sustainability and
a summary of BART's sustainability performance metrics.

Changes in service made in CY 2023 contributed to a reduction in both total energy use and
greenhouse gas emissions in CY 2024. When normalizing this data by Vehicle Revenue Miles, the
metrics trend unfavorably, yet staff are committed to reducing total resource use. A new
Sustainability Action Plan is under development that spans from 2026 to 2035 that outlines the
actions necessary to do so.

If you have questions, please contact Val Menotti (VMenott@bart.gov), Assistant General
Manager, Planning & Development.
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